From: Pratt Homes To: Wendy Skyba Page: 1/2 Date: 2/4/2011 1:22:02 PM

FAX TRANSMISSION

To: Pratt Hansen Group Inc.

From: Pratt Homes

Subject: PO# 2316

Message: Ship these parts to the Pratt Hansen Service Dept at 301 King St, Barrie
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From: Pratt Homes To: Wendy Skyba Page: 2/2 Date: 2/4/2011 1:22:02 PM

Pratt Hansen Group Inc.
£ 301 King Street

" Barrie, Ontario

LAN 6BS

Ph: (705) 721-9912

Fax: (705) 735-6991

Purchase Order

PO#. 2316

Created: 04Feb11
Created By: Wendy Skyba
Required Date: 04Feb11

Vendor Ship To

Pollard Windows Inc. Pratt Hansen Service Dept 301 King
P.O. Box 507 St Barrie

Burlington, Ontario

L7R 3Y3

Ph: (800) 263-6616
Fax: (905) 333-3521

Reference

Homeowner: Esther Kabongo
Phone Res: (705) 416-0188
Phone Bus: (905) 755-7000
Cell:

64 William Paddison Drive

Re: Lot 20 Phase CHE
Model: Kingfisher 3 Bedroom

Quantity | Account Description

Unit Price | Ext. Price

1.00 After Closing Costs BGL-0808 horizontal window frame only for $0.00 $0
slider 24.50 x 32.25 (no glass and no screen)

2.00 After Closing Costs Screens only for ADVR-7180 Advantage $0.00 $0

Vistador 72.25 x 80.25.

Notes

Please deliver these parts to the Pratt Hansen Service Department at 301 King St in Barrie.

- All above amounts are net of taxes.
- Not final until Approved.

- All invoices must quote a PO Number and delivery address. All materials and/or work must comply with all
applicable building codes and regulations. All deliveries must be authorized by the site superintendent.
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